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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
         
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO EXTEND THE RFQ DUE DATE BY EIGHT(8) CALENDAR 
DAYS FROM 27 MAY 2015 5:00PM EST TO 4 JUNE 2015 5:00PM EST. 
 
NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR THIS REQUIREMENT 
 
ALL AMENDMENTS WILL BE POSTED ON NECO AND SHALL BE FILTERED DOWN TO FBO.  
OFFERORS ARE CAUTIONED TO ALWAYS CHECK NECO AND REGISTER WITH NECO AS THIS IS THE 
PRIME LOCATION THAT ALL AMENDMENTS ARE POSTED.  IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF 
THE OFFEROR TO OBTAIN ANY AMENDMENTS FROM THIS SITE. 
 
NOTE: THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR QUOTE. 
 
RFI’S 
 
Q1. Can the work be accomplished with 2 mobilizations? For example, given that there is extensive equipment and 
materials located within the warehouse, can all this be moved to one side of the warehouse, complete the required 
epoxy floor and then after relocated all materials and equipment to the finished side, complete the remainder of the 
project?  
 

A1. The Government will break this work out into 3 sections, with the final area being cleared and used for staging 
the materials from the other sections being done 1 at a time. There is limited space and a lot of material.  See 
attached Staging Area Drawing. 

 

Q2. Please verify if there is an existing coating to be removed? 

A2.  There is no existing coating, just some lines that were painted on the floor. 

 

Q3.  Are we to remove the existing ie. Grinding or just prep it for paint? 

A3.  See answer to question 2 

 

Q4.  How much concrete repair work is required? 

A4.  Providing a concrete assessment report is a requirement of the job.  If it is determined that repairs are required 
to the concrete before applying the flooring paint, the contractor shall submit a quote to the Government for the 
necessary repairs.     
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Q5. How many linear feet of control joint sand expansion joints (flexible sealant material) is required to be replaces? 
 

A5.  The contractor shall provide flexible sealant material for a warehouse that is approximately 220’ x 125’.  The 
contractor shall verify dimensions on site.   

 

 

Q6.  Is it going to be a solid color, ie. gray? 

A6.  Yes, a solid color gray. With lines provided. The Government will provide a drawing for the lines (see 
attached).  Further clarification will be provided in additional amendment. 
 

Q7.  Do we have to move all equipment in the building or are government employees going to? 

A7.  See answer to question 1.  The Government will clear out one section of all materials. The Contractor shall then 
be responsible to move shelves and material from one area into this area. See Attached Drawing. 
 

Q8.  Is the entire floor in the square footage to be coated? 

A8.  Yes. The SF shall not include the office spaces and restrooms. Section 2.2 states that the Contractor shall verify 
all dimensions 
 

Q9. What is presently on the concrete substrate receiving the coating? 
 
A9.  There is no existing coating just some lines that were painted on the floor. 
 
 
Q10.  What method of removal is being spec'd? 
 
A10.  None.  Manufacture’s recommendation. 
 
 
Q11.  Is there a specific product that you would like applied to the floor?  Sherwin Williams, Benjamin Moore? 
 
A11.  The Government will not specify a particular product or brand, but does specify in Section 1.11.3 that the 
Contractor shall submit cut sheets for all materials to be used under this Contract. 
 
 
Q12.  How many linear feet of joint sealant is going to need to be installed?  Which sealant do you want installed?  
Sherwin Williams, Sika, BASF?  Will the current joint sealant need to be removed? 
 
A12.  See answer to question 5.  Further clarification will be provided in additional amendment. 
 
 
Q13.  Is there any kind of allowance for concrete patching? 
 
A13.  See answer to question 4 
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Q14.  Will there be a second site visit to do a comprehensive review of the RFI's presented by contractors? 
 

A14.  At this time the Government will not be holding a second site visit.  Additional pictures of the site have been 
attached via this amendment. 

 

 
Q15.  Is there an existing coating on the concrete floor 
 
A15.  There is no existing coating just some lines that were painted on the floor. 

 
Q16.  Will the contractor be required to perform patch repairs to failed concrete. 
 
A16.   See answer to question 4 
 
 
Q17.  Are there MBE goals for this contract. 

A17. NO.  This solicitation is a small business set-aside. 

 
NAVFAC TECHNICAL DEPARTMENT IS WORKING TO PROVIDE RESPONSES TO SUBMITTED 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) LISTED BELOW.  SUBMITTED RFI’S WILL BE ADDRESSED VIA 
SEPARATE AMENDMENT. 
 

Q1.  What are the Navy's acceptable coating manufactures for the new coating (PPG, tnemic, American safety tech, 
etc) 
 
 
Q2.  Does the navy have a coating specification specific for this contract, or a general spec for the type of coating 
required.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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